

1  
2  
3  
4  
5  
6  
7  
8  
9  
10  
11  
12  
13  
14  
15  
16  
17  
18  
19  
20  
21  
22

Senate BILL NO. 78  
Boylan Wick

INTRODUCED BY \_\_\_\_\_

BY REQUEST OF THE DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS REGULATION

A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT AMENDING SECTION 90-180, R.C.M. 1947, TO PROVIDE FOR THREE LIQUID QUART CONTAINERS IN THE PACKAGING OF FLUID DAIRY PRODUCTS."

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

Section 1. Section 90-180, R.C.M. 1947, is amended to read as follows:

"90-180. Fluid dairy products. All fluid dairy products, including but not limited to whole milk, skimmed milk, cultured milk, sweet cream, sour cream, and buttermilk, shall be packaged for retail sale only in units of less than 1 gill, units of ~~one (1) gill~~, ~~one-half (1/2) liquid pint~~, ~~ten (10) fluid ounces~~, ~~one (1) liquid pint~~, ~~one (1) liquid quart~~, ~~one-half (1/2) gallon~~, 3 liquid quarts, ~~one (1) gallon~~, ~~one-and-one-half (1 1/2) gallons~~, ~~two (2) gallons~~, ~~two-and-one-half (2 1/2) gallons~~, or multiples of ~~one (1) gallon~~ ~~provided that packages in units of less than one (1) gill shall be permitted.~~"

-End-

INTRODUCED BILL

SB 78

Approved by Committee  
on Agriculture Livestock  
& Irrigation

1 *Senate* BILL NO. *78*  
2 INTRODUCED BY *Baylan Mack*  
3 BY REQUEST OF THE DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS REGULATION

4  
5 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT AMENDING SECTION  
6 90-180, R.C.M. 1947, TO PROVIDE FOR THREE LIQUID QUART  
7 CONTAINERS IN THE PACKAGING OF FLUID DAIRY PRODUCTS."

8  
9 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

10 Section 1. Section 90-180, R.C.M. 1947, is amended to  
11 read as follows:

12 "90-180. Fluid dairy products. All fluid dairy  
13 products, including but not limited to whole milk, skimmed  
14 milk, cultured milk, sweet cream, sour cream, and  
15 buttermilk shall be packaged for retail sale only in units  
16 of less than 1 gill, units of ~~one (1)~~ gill, one-half ~~(1/2)~~  
17 liquid pint, ~~ten (10)~~ fluid ounces, ~~one (1)~~ liquid pint, one  
18 ~~(1)~~ liquid quart, one-half ~~(1/2)~~ gallon, 3 liquid quarts,  
19 ~~one (1)~~ gallon, ~~one and one-half (1 1/2)~~ gallons, ~~two (2)~~  
20 gallons, ~~two and one-half (2 1/2)~~ gallons, or multiples of  
21 ~~one (1) gallons--provided, that packages in units of less~~  
22 ~~than one (1) gill shall be permitted."~~

-End-

SB 78



SENATE BILL NO. 78

INTRODUCED BY BOYLAN, MATHERS

BY REQUEST OF THE DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS REGULATION

A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT AMENDING SECTION 90-180, R.C.M. 1947, TO PROVIDE FOR THREE LIQUID QUART CONTAINERS IN THE PACKAGING OF FLUID DAIRY PRODUCTS."

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

Section 1. Section 90-180, R.C.M. 1947, is amended to read as follows:

"90-180. Fluid dairy products. All fluid dairy products, including but not limited to whole milk, skimmed milk, cultured milk, sweet cream, sour cream, and buttermilk, shall be packaged for retail sale only in units of less than 1 gill, units of one-~~(1)~~ gill, one-half ~~(1/2)~~ liquid pint, ten-~~(10)~~ fluid ounces, one-~~(1)~~ liquid pint, one ~~(1)~~ liquid quart, one-half ~~(1/2)~~ gallon, 3 liquid quarts, one-~~(1)~~ gallon, one-and-one-half-~~(1 1/2)~~ gallons, two-~~(2)~~ gallons, two-and-one-half-~~(2 1/2)~~ gallons, or multiples of one-~~(1)~~ gallon--provided,--that packages in units of less than one-~~(1)~~ gill--shall be permitted."

-End-

SB 78